
From: Fred Lavigne
To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
Subject: [External Email]Re: Eversource B112 inquiry
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 7:55:39 AM

[External Email] 
If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic; 
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.
Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Sent from my iPhone

On May 9, 2023, at 10:53 AM, Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
<jasmin.faunce@usda.gov> wrote:

﻿
Hi Fred,
 
Thanks for your call from a few weeks back about the Eversource B112 Line Rebuild
Project. Below are the questions I asked Eversource, and their response is in red:

For access improvements along Kiah Pond Road, where are they getting their fill
material from? Hopefully not the gravel under the powerlines since they’re
contaminated with lead casings. Material will not be removed from the ROW
(including the shooting area between Kiah Pond Rd and Sandwich Notch Road)
to improve Kiah Pond Road.
Will there be any road improvements along Algonquin Road – near the junction
at Lower Hall Pond Rd? Algonquin Road will be maintained by the contractor
throughout the course of the project.  Upon completion, the road will be left in
as-good-as or better condition as that which existed prior to project-use.  Any
improvements to the road will need to be approved by the underlying property
owner.
Are there Restoration Reports that will be filed periodically with NHDES as the
project progresses? Project areas are routinely monitored by a third-party
consultant to ensure compliance with environmental regulations and permit
conditions. NHDES will be provided weekly construction monitoring reports.  

 
Hope that covered our conversation. Please feel free to reach out to me directly via
email or phone 603-481-6576 if you have any other questions or concerns regarding
this project.
 
Thanks,
Jasmin
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This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for
the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use
or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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